OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
AMERICAN SAMOA GOVERNMENT

May 11, 2023

GENERAL MEMORANDUM NO. 130 —23

To: Secretary of Samoan Affairs, CEOs, Presidents and Executive Directors of
Authorities, Directors, Agency and Office Heads

From: Governor of American Samoa

Subject: Recess Appointment of The Honorable Rep. Manumaua Wayne C. Wilson to the
Board of the Directors of the Development Bank of American Samoa

Pursuant to Article IV, Section 7 of the Revised Constitution of American Samoa, and Sections
4.0111(b), 4.0112(a), and 28.0103(a) of the American Samoa Code Annotated, I hereby submit
the appointment of Representative Manumaua Wayne C. Wilson for the Board of Directors of the
Development Bank of American Samoa (DBAS). He is knowledgeable on the inner-workings of
DBAS after serving several terms on the House standing and oversight committee for the bank.
His experience and sound judgement will be a valuable addition to the Board.

As the Legislature is not currently in session, this is a recess appointment which will expire at the

conclusion of the next regular or special session of the Legislature. I have submitted his name for
consideration by the Senate.

LEMANU P. S. MAUGA
Governor
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